THE TOM COOPER HOUSE.



This stone Farmhouse about 3 miles north-east of Warsaw, was built by William Clysdale in 1860. It was bought by Mr. Cooper and passed on to his son Thomas, who farmed the land for fifty years. There were 200 acres in the original farm, and later another 200 acres of woodland pasture were added. The Coopers originally carried on mixed farming, but later went into sheep raising almost entirely. This was one of five Dummer farms where sheep were raised. The farm is now owned by Miss Catherine Spencer.